
CITY OF DANA POINT , k COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

May 29,2019

Bryon Ward, President
Burnham-Ward Properties
1100 Newport Center Drive. Suite 200
Newport Beach, CA 92660-6254

Subject; Substantial Compliance Determination for Coastal Development Permit CDP13-0018(I)

Dear Mr. Ward:

The City has reviewed your requested revisions tothe architectural and grading plans, parking management
plan, and the Construction Management Phasing and Parking Plans that were approved in conjunction with
Coastal Development Permit CDP13-0018(1) for the development otherwise referred to as the Dana Point
Harbor Commercial Core and Parking Management Plan.

The approval included the phased demolition ofexisting commercial and boater support facilities, renovation
and/or construction ofnew retail/restaurant/office space, 2-level parking deck, open Festival Plaza area and
approval in concept for a dry stack boat storage building, circulation/street/parking area reconfigurations,
installation oftwo new traffic signals, crosswalks and infrastructure improvements, relocation ofthe existing
South Coast Water District Sewer Lift Station and telecommunications/SONGS towers (the "Project"). The
Project also included the approval of a Parking Management Plan and Master Sign Program, and related
project plans, exhibits, and technical studies.

Original approval of the Project included the following in PA 2 and PA 3 as shown in the table on the
subsequent page:
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